From: Matthew Rooke

To: Norfolk Boreas

Cc: "jake.laws@vattenfall.com”

Subject: Confirmation of Final Statement of Common Ground
Date: 08 October 2020 15:05:34

Your ref: ENO10087
ID Ref: 20022881

I am writing to confirm that Broadland District Council’s Statement of Common Ground with the applicant which is
titled version 5 and was submitted at Deadline 10, is the final version of this document.

Regards

Matthew

Matthew Rooke
Area Team Manager

matthew.rooke@broadland.gov.uk
Tel. 01603 430571
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